Kay Drey (D)6 QIG) [

February 7, 2013

Ms. Donna L. Sealing

FOIA/Privacy Officer

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington DC 20555 Mail Stop T5-F09

Dear Ms. Sealing:

This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA). Pursuant to the FOIA,
I request that the Nuclear Regulatory Commission provide me with the following document:

a memo dated July 19, 2010, from Lois James to Benjamin Beasley concerning

the “Identification of a Generic External Flooding Issue Due to Potential Dam

Failures.” ML 101900305
| do not expect it to take you more than two hours to find this document, and | do not believe
it to be more than 100 pages in length, so | am not expecting to be charged any search or
reproduction fees. | would, however, be willing to pay for costs if required.

Please call me at (0)(©) if you have any questions regarding this request.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

s






